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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   2 
Solicitation No.:   IFBC No. 23-R081656JH  
Solicitation Title: Manatee County Juvenile Detention Facility Roof 

Replacement   
Addendum Date:    May 11, 2023 
Procurement Contact:   Jeb Hayter   
 
IFBC No. 23-R081656JH is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of IFBC No. 23-R081656JH. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this IFBC was May 04, 2023.  
 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1. There are 4 mechanical split units that are not code complaint. Is required mechanical 

work to be included in all bidders’ base bids? 
R1. No. Code compliance of mechanical units will be addressed by others. 
 
Q2. There is lightning protection existing on this roof. Are bidders to include removal and 

reinstalment in the base bid? 
R2. Yes, any existing lightning protection equipment that requires removal to allow for roof 

replacement shall be removed and re-installed by the contractor to match existing 
conditions. 

 
Q3. Fencing with barbed wire extends over on to the shingle roofs in some areas. How is 

this going to be addressed? Fencing will need to be removed and reinstalled by others 
or we must be allowed access to the internal portion of the fenced in area in order to 
install roofing properly? 

R3. If said areas cannot be worked due to existing barbed wire, County staff will have the 
fencing temporarily removed to allow work. 
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Q4. What type of security measures will need to be adhered to by crew members? daily 
inventory, check in and check out, etc.? 

R4. Initial background clearance will be required for all personnel for facility entry, but no 
daily inventory will be required. Sheriff’s office staff will perform daily grounds 
inspections for contraband, so daily cleanup will be imperative. 

Q5. Will direct purchase order be used for this project? 
R5. A two (2) party Construction Agreement will be executed and accompanied by a purchase order. 

Q6. Is the use of minority or disadvantaged business enterprises required? 
R6. This is not a requirement for this solicitation. 

NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 

END OF ADDENDUM  

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE 
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